

**APPENDIX A**  
**MARIJUANA BUSINESS LICENSING ORDINANCE SCHEDULE OF FEES**

Adult Use Marijuana Store	<del>\$10,000</del>
Marijuana Cultivation Facility	<del>2,500</del>
<u>Marijuana Cultivation Facility – Tier 1 (up to 500 sq. ft.) Canopy</u>	<del>\$ 1,000</del>
<u>Marijuana Cultivation Facility – Tier 2 (up to 2,000 sq. ft.) Canopy</u>	<del>\$ 5,000</del>
<u>Marijuana Cultivation Facility – Tier 3 (more than 2,000 sq. ft.) Canopy</u>	<del>\$10,000</del>
<u>Marijuana Nursery Cultivation</u>	<del>\$ 1,000</del>
Marijuana Manufacturing Facility	<del>\$ 2,500</del>
<u>Marijuana Manufacturing – High Hazard (manual or chemical)</u>	<del>\$ 5,000</del>
Medical Marijuana <u>Registered</u> Caregiver – cultivation conducted on site	<del>\$300</del>
Medical Marijuana <u>Registered</u> Caregiver <u>(Home Occupation)</u> – cultivation not conducted on site	<del>\$500</del>
Medical Marijuana Caregiver Retail Store	<del>\$10,000</del>
Marijuana Testing Facility	<del>\$3,500</del>
Education Fee – Payable for Each Licensed Marijuana Business Use	<del>40% of the License Fee</del> (\$100 minimum)

**Formatted Table**

**Formatted:** Left, Space Before: 6 pt

**Deleted:** 2,500.00

**Deleted:** \$1,000.00

**Formatted:** Left, Space Before: 6 pt

**Formatted:** Left, Space Before: 6 pt

**Formatted:** Font: 12 pt

**Formatted:** Left, Space Before: 6 pt

**Formatted:** Font: 12 pt

**Formatted:** Left, Space Before: 6 pt

**Formatted:** Font: 12 pt

**Deleted:** ¶

**Deleted:** 1

**Deleted:** .000

**Deleted:** .00

**Formatted:** Font: 12 pt

**Deleted:** ¶

**Deleted:** .00

**Deleted:** ¶

**Deleted:** 150

**Deleted:** .00

**Deleted:**

**Formatted:** Space Before: 6 pt

**Deleted:** 2,500

**Deleted:** .00

**Deleted:**

**Formatted:** Space Before: 6 pt

**Deleted:** 1

**Deleted:** .000

**Deleted:** .00

**Deleted:**

**Formatted:** Space Before: 6 pt